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August 5, 2020 
 
 
TO:  All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 20-101269 

             
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
                                            ADDENDUM NO. 1    
 

Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 20-101269, Medical Exam Services, is hereby amended as follows: 
 

 
1. This contract is a one-year term, and contingent upon continued funding. 

 
2. We have received questions pertaining to this Invitation.  The questions and their 

resulting answers appear below. 
 

A. Question:  During our Zoom conference last week, I believe Chief Smith mentioned 
that the LSBE requirement may be waived for this ITB due to the nature of the 
specialized medical services required. 

 
Answer:   LSBE Participation has not been waived for this solicitation.  If there are 
any changes and/or modifications to the solicitation requirements, it will be 
communicated via Addenda and posted to the P&C website.  Bidders must submit 
bids in compliance with the solicitation requirements and specifications to remain 
responsive. 

 
B. Question: Lab Draw: detecting (Leukemia, Lymphoma, Thyroid, Liver, Testicular, 

Prostate) cancers. We can do a draw, but what panels are needed for that? 
 

Answer:  We do not understand the question.  We expect the bidder, as the medical 
expert, to be knowledgeable of the number of panels that are needed and bid 
accordingly. 
 

C.  Question: Urinalysis: detecting (Kidney, Bladder) cancers. We can pull urine 
samples, but again, what panels? 

 
Answer:  We do not understand the question.  We expect the bidder, as the medical 
expert, to be knowledgeable of the number of panels that are needed and bid 
accordingly. 
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D. Question: Chest X-Ray: detecting (Bony cancers, Thorax, Lung) cancers. 2 or 3v 
CXR? This would have to be done onsite as well, correct? 

 
Answer:  Yes, this is completed onsite. 
 
 

E. Question: Stool Cards: detecting (Colon, Rectal) cancers. …. Onsite correct? 
 

Answer:  Yes, this is completed onsite. 
 

F. Question: Abdominal Ultrasound: detecting (Kidney, Liver, Bladder, rule out AAA) 
cancers. These would have to be performed onsite as well too, correct? 

 
Answer:  Yes, this is completed onsite. 
 
 

G. Question: What would be the expected turnaround time for the psych referrals? 
 

Answer:  Depending on the circumstance, 2 weeks to 30 days. 
 

 
3. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued 

under this ITB. Please sign and return this addendum.  You may email Merenica Banks, 
Procurement Agent, at mbanks@dekalbcountyga.gov before the bids are due to 
confirm the number of addenda issued.  

 
4. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 
 

 Merenica Banks 
 Procurement Agent   
 Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
       Date: ______________________________ 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 (NAME OF BIDDER) 
________________________________________     ___________________________________ 
                      (Signature)                                                            (Title) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Manager (initials)____________ 
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